TOWN

of

PARADISE VALLEY

STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor Bien-Willner and Town Council Members

FROM: Andrew B. Ching, Town Manager
Duncan Miller, Town Clerk

DATE: April 11, 2024

DEPARTMENT: Town Manager
Duncan Miller, 480-348-3610

AGENDA TITLE:
Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Karen Liepmann as Chair of the
Planning Commission

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the Planning Commission’s unanimous selection of Karen Liepmann to serve a
one-year term as chair

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

On April 2, 2024, the Planning Commission unanimously selected Karen Liepmann to
serve a one-year term as chair. Pursuant to Town Code Section 2-5-2, the Council
must either approve or reject the selection within 30-days. Commissioners may serve
two consecutive terms as chair. This would be Commissioner Liepmann’s second term.

Commissioner Liepmann was appointed to the Planning Commission in 2021. Sheis a
retired attorney who practiced in Arizona for over 30 years, both in law firms and was
Associate General Counsel for ASU.

BUDGETARY IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENT(S): None



